
EPA REGION 8’S RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR REVIEW 

Attachment I 
Administrative Record Document No. 57 

Meeting invitation re: Ute Tribe/EPA Call 



1

Logan, Paul (he/him/his)

Subject: FW: Ute Tribe/EPA Call

Start: Tue 1/12/2021 3:30 PM
End: Tue 1/12/2021 4:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Katie Frayler

 
 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Katie Frayler <KFrayler@nativelawgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:34 AM 
To: Katie Frayler; Morales, Monica; Daly, Carl; Fallon, Gail; Jeremy Patterson; reannint@utetribe.com; 
luanat@utetribe.com; colbyc@utetribe.com; miken@utetribe.com; Boydston, Michael 
Cc: Varilek, Kimberly; Smith, Claudia; Volk, Everett; Joffe, Brian; Bean, Clayton; Talbert, Stephanie 
Subject: Ute Tribe/EPA Call 
When: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
Where:  
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Katie Frayler <KFrayler@nativelawgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:34 AM 
To: Katie Frayler; Jeremy Patterson; reannint@utetribe.com; luanat@utetribe.com; colbyc@utetribe.com; 
miken@utetribe.com; Boydston, Michael; Smith, Claudia; Varilek, Kimberly 
Subject: Ute Tribe/EPA Call 
When: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
Where:  
 
Meeting ID: 
329628148 
 
Call-in Number: 
(650) 963-5767 
 
Meeting URL: 
https://bluejeans.com/329628148 

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  
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